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Thank you for this and sorry for the delayed comment. My query for the committee 

to consider is this: 

 

There are large scale incinerators currently being considered through the Planning 

Inspectorate DNS process. How will the moratorium be put in place in practise? Will 

there be direction/legislation to prevent the submission of further large scale 

incinerator planning applications to the Planning Inspectorate? Or will applications, 

no matter their size, all still be considered on their merits – in which case how is this 

a moratorium?  

 

Kind regards, 
 


